Hull History Centre: Patrington Manor Court Roll

U DX24 Patrington Manor Court Roll 1706-1712

Historical Background:

The manor of Patrington in the East Riding of Yorkshire belonged to the archbishops of York
until 1545 until it passed into the hands of the crown. It was held by the crown until 1631
when Charles | assigned it to Henrietta Maria, so keeping it in royal hands. During the
interregnum it was leased to Matthew Alured, MP for Hedon, but at the restoration it reverted
back to the trustees of Henrietta Maria. For a while it was assigned to Katherine of Braganza,
the consort of Charles Il, as part of her marriage jointure. In 1698 it finally passed out of royal
ownership and has been owned successively by the Aldsworth family from 1698 to 1728, by
the duke of Portland 1728 to 1735, by the Crowle family 1735 to 1739 and then the Maister
family of Hull. The Maisters held it as part of their country estate centred on Winestead for
the next 90 years until they sold it in 1829 to Colonel Thoroton Hildyard (Maddock, 'Court
rolls of Patrington manors', pp.11-12). In 1846 it was purchased by the Marshall family who
also acquired land through the inclosure of Burton Fleming in 1769. The Marshall family
remained the owners of Patrington manor into the twentieth century (Allison, History of the
county of York, p.123)

Custodial history:
Donated by W.J. Stuart, 1 Jun 1939

Description:
Court Roll of the Manor of Patrington for the period 1706-1712

Extent: 1 item

Related material:

Patrington Manorial records of the Marshall Family, 1577-1829 [Ref U DPA/1-18]
Manor of Southcoates, records, 1572-1596 [Ref C WSO]

Manor of Sutton in Holderness, 1589 [Ref C WS]

Manorial Court Rolls for Beverley Water Towns and miscellaneous deeds re Thornton
Family, 1649-1953 [Ref U DX50]

Access conditions:
Access will be granted to any accredited reader

U DX24/1 Court Roll of the Manor of Patrington 1706-1712
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